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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Andrew Corporation, FCC ID: S8L-100252MCPA,  Assessment NO.: AN07T6496, 
Notice#1

-----Original Message-----
From: Helen Zhao 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 3:06 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Andrew Corporation, FCC ID: S8L-100252MCPA, Assessment NO.:
AN07T6496, Notice#1

Question #1: The test report shows the test was performed during
1/9/07-1/19/07, however some past due equipment is used. Please explain.

<Answer> The calibration date is in dd/mm/yyyy format, sorry for the
confusion.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


